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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: KALE Nagesh

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2021 11:08 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: FW: J.E.W Auto Pte Ltd -Third Party claims

Importance: High

Categories: Shekhar

Hi Team, 

 

Please create third party claim for the following cases and create service to our external surveyor to conduct survey 

(service: Pending Verification- Direct Settlement). You may refer to GEARS to obtain the vehicle details for both INSD 

& TP.  

 

 
 

Workshop -  

 
 

Regards, 

Nagesh 

 

 

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2021 10:55 AM 

To: KALE Nagesh <nagesh.kale@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: AXA_SG_DL_SGP AXA Claims (Motor) <sgpaxaclaimsmotor@axa.com.sg>; LEE Jack <jack.leeth@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: J.E.W Auto Pte Ltd -Third Party claims 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Nagesh 

 

Please create third party claim for the following 6 cases and create service to our external surveyor to conduct 

survey (service: Pending Verification- Direct Settlement). The last case please assign to Jack Lee (in house surveyor). 

You may refer to GEARS to obtain the vehicle details.  

Thanks.  
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Workshop details:  

 
 

Khor Saw Theng (Ms) 

Manager, Motor Claims 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888  
sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg 

www.axa.com.sg 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message  

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.  

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

 

Internal 

From: KHOR Saw Theng  

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2021 10:28 AM 

To: claims@jewmotors.com 
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Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Jew Motors  

 

Dear Sir 

 

May I know whether you want to do direct settlement for all these cases? Till date we have yet to receive your email 

and probably we need to let our IT investigate. Do share with me your full workshop name & contact details so that 

we are able to register the claim now.  

 

Please acknowledge and call my number at 6880 4754. 

 

 
 

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


